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Burns Paiute Tribe

  -

Tribal Chair

Ph: 541-573-1910

Website: http://www.burnspaiute-nsn.gov

Burns, OR  97720-9772

100 Pasigo StreetThe Honorable Tracy Kennedy  

Coeur d'Alene Tribe Coeur d'Alene Tribal Housing Authority

Plummer, ID  83851-8385

Tribal Chairman

Ph: 208-686-1800

PO Box 267

TDHE:

Website: http://www.cdatribe-nsn.gov/ Website: https://www.cdatribe-nsn.gov/ss/coeur-d-alene-tribal-housing-authority/

Plummer, ID  83851-8385

PO Box 408The Honorable Chief James Allen

Executive Director

Ph: 208-686-1927

Ms. Rosanna Allen

Confederated Tribes and Bands of the Yakama Nation Yakama Nation Housing Authority

Wapato, WA  98951-9895

Tribal Chairman

Ph: 509-865-5121

PO Box 156

TDHE:

Website: http://www.yakamanation-nsn.gov Website: https://www.ynha.org/

Toppenish, WA  98948-9894

PO Box 151The Honorable Gerald Lewis

Deputy Director

Ph: 509-877-6171

Mr. Preston Harrison

Confederated Tribes of Coos, Lower Umpqua, and Siuslaw 

Indians

  -

Tribal Chair

Ph: 541-888-9577 Coos Bay, OR  97420-9742

1245 Fulton AvenueThe Honorable Brad Kneaper  

Confederated Tribes of Siletz Indians

  -

Tribal Chairperson

Ph: 541-444-2532 Siletz, OR  97380-9738

PO Box 549The Honorable Delores Pigsley  

Confederated Tribes of the Chehalis Reservation Chehalis Tribal Housing Authority

Oakville, WA  98568-9856

Tribal Chairman

Ph: 360-273-5911

10 Petoie Drive

TDHE:

Website: http://www.chehalistribe.org

Oakville, WA  98568-9856

PO Box 536The Honorable Dustin Klatush

Interim  Executive Director

Ph: 360-273-7723

Ms. Jeanette Siufanua

Confederated Tribes of the Colville Reservation Colville Indian Housing Authority

Nespelem, WA  99155

Chairman

Ph: 509-634-2200

PO Box 528

TDHE:

Website: https://www.colvilletribes.com/ Website: www.colvilletribes.com

Nespelem, WA  99155-9915

PO Box 150The Honorable Jarred-Michael Eric

Executive Director

Ph: 509-634-2160

Mr. Dale Schrock
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Confederated Tribes of the Grand Ronde Community of 

Oregon

  -

Tribal Chairwoman

Ph: 503-879-5211

Website: http://www.grandronde.org

Grand Ronde, OR  97347-973

9615 Grand Ronde RoadThe Honorable Cheryle Kennedy  

Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation

  -

Board of Trustees Chairman

Ph: 541-429-7030

Website: http://www.umatilla.nsn.us

Pendleton, OR  97801-9780

46411 Timine WayThe Honorable Gary Burke  

Confederated Tribes of the Warm Springs Reservation of 

Oregon

Warm Springs Housing Authority

Warm Springs, OR  97761-9776

Tribal Chairman

Ph: 541-553-1161

PO Box 1167

TDHE:

Website: http://www.warmsprings.com Website: https://warmsprings-nsn.gov/program/hud-and-tribal-housing/

Warm Springs, OR  97761-97

PO Box CThe Honorable Jonathan Smith

Executive Director

Ph: 541-553-3250

Ms. Danielle Wood

Coquille Indian Tribe Coquille Indian Housing Authority

Coos Bay, OR  97420-9742

Tribal Chairwoman

Ph: 541-756-0904

2678 Mexeye Loop

TDHE:

Website: http://www.coquilletribe.org Website: https://www.coquilletribe.org/?page_id=1096

North Bend, OR  97459-9745

3050 Tremont StreetThe Honorable Brenda Meade

Executive Director

Ph: 541-888-6501

Ms. Anne Cook

Cow Creek Band of Umpqua Tribe of Indians

  -

Tribal Chair

Ph: 541-672-9405

Website: http://www.cowcreek-nsn.gov

Roseburg, OR  97470-9747

2371 NE Stephens St, Suite 

100

The Honorable Carla Keene  

Cowlitz Indian Tribe

  -

Tribal Chairman

Ph: 360-864-8720

Website: https://www.cowlitz.org/services/housing.html

Toledo, WA  98632-9863

107 Spencer RoadThe Honorable William Iyall  

Hoh Indian Tribe

  -

Chairwoman

Ph: 360-374-6582

Website: http://www.hohtribe-nsn.org

Forks, WA  98331-9833

PO Box 2196The Honorable Darlene Hollum  
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Jamestown S'Klallam Tribe of Indians

  -

Tribal Chairman/CEO

Ph: 360-683-1109 Sequim, WA  98382-9838

1033 Old Blyn HighwayThe Honorable W. Ron Allen  

Kalispel Tribe of Indians

  -

Tribal Administrator

Ph: 509-445-1147 Cusick, WA  99119

1981 N LeClerc RoadMr. Darren Holmes  

Klamath Tribes

  -

Tribal Chairman

Ph: 541-783-2219

Website: http://www.klamathtribes.org

Chiloquin, OR  97624-9762

PO Box 436The Honorable William Ray  

Kootenai Tribe of Idaho

  -

Tribal Chairwoman

Ph: 208-267-3519

Website: http://www.kootenai.org

Bonners Ferry, ID  83805

PO box 1269The Honorable Jennifer Porter  

Lower Elwha Klallam Tribe Lower Elwha Housing Authority

Port Angeles, WA  98363-9836

Tribal Chairperson

Ph: 360-452-8471

22 Kwitsen Drive

TDHE:

Website: https://www.elwha.org/

Port Angeles, WA  98363-983

2851 Lower Elwha RoadThe Honorable Frances Charles

Executive Director

Ph: 360-457-5116

Ms. Jennifer Hutto

Lummi Nation Lummi Nation Housing Authority

Bellingham, WA  98226-9822

Tribal Chairman

Ph: 360-312-2398

2579 Kwina Road

TDHE:

Website: https://www.lummi-nsn.gov/

Bellingham, WA  98226-9822

2665 Kwina RoadThe Honorable William Jones, Jr.

Executive Director

Ph: 360-312-8407

Ms. Diana Phair

Makah Tribe

  -

Tribal Chairman

Ph: 360-645-2201 Neah Bay, WA  98357-9835

PO Box 115The Honorable Timothy Greene  

Muckleshoot Indian Tribe Muckleshoot Housing Authority

Auburn, WA  98092-9809

Tribal Chairman

Ph: 253-939-3311

38037 158th Avenue SE

TDHE:

Website: http://www.muckleshoot.nsn.us Website: http://www.muckleshoot.nsn.us/default.aspx

Auburn, WA  98092-9809

39015 172nd Avenue SEThe Honorable Jaison Elkins

Executive Director

Ph: 253-876-2862

Ms. Ama Tuato'o
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Nez Perce Tribe Nez Perce Tribal Housing Authority

Lapwai, ID  83540-8354

Tribal Chairperson

Ph: 208-843-2253

PO Box 188

TDHE:

Website: http://www.nezperce.org Website: https://nezperce.org/government/housing/

Lapwai, ID  83540-8354

PO Box 305The Honorable Shannon Wheeler

Housing Manager

Ph: 208-843-2229

Mrs. Anna Lawrence

Nisqually Indian Tribe

  -

Chairman

Ph: 360-456-5221

Website: http://www.nisqually-nsn.gov

Olympia, WA  98513-9851

4820 She Nah Num Drive SEThe Honorable Ken Choke  

Nooksack Indian Tribe

  -

Tribal Chairwoman

Ph: 360-592-5176

Website: http://www.nooksacktribe.org

Deming, WA  98244-9824

PO Box 157The Honorable Rosemary LaClair  

Port Gamble S'Klallam Tribe Port Gamble S'Klallam Housing Authority

Kingston, WA  98346-9834

Chairwoman

Ph: 360-297-2646

31912 Little Boston Road NE

TDHE:

Website: http://www.pgst.nsn.us Website: https://www.pgst.nsn.us/tribal-programs/tribal-entities/port-gamble-housing

Kingston, WA  98346-9834

31912 Little Boston Road NEThe Honorable Amber Caldera

Executive Director

Ph: 360-297-6351

Ms. Kara Horton

Puyallup Tribe of Indians

  -

Tribal Chairman

Ph: 253-573-7800 Tacoma, WA  98404

3002 Duct Cho StThe Honorable Bill Sterud  

Quileute Tribe of the Quileute Reservation Quileute Housing Authority

La Push, WA  98350

Tribal Chairman

Ph: 360-374-6163

561 Quileute Heights

TDHE:

Website: http://www.quileutenation.org Website: https://quileutenation.org/housing/

La Push, WA  98350-9835

PO Box 279The Honorable Doug Woodruff

Executive Director

Ph: 360-374-9719

Ms. Ann Jagger

Quinault Indian Nation Quinault Housing Authority

Taholah, WA  98587-9858

Tribal President

Ph: 360-276-8211

PO Box 160

TDHE:

Website: http://www.quinaultindiannation.com Website: http://www.quinaultindiannation.com/

Taholah, WA  98587-9858

PO Box 189The Honorable Guy Capoeman

Executive Director

Ph: 360-276-4320

Ms. Mariah Ralston

Samish Indian Nation

  -

Tribal Chairman

Ph: 360-293-6404

Website: http://www.samishtribe.nsn.us

Anacortes, WA  98221-9822

PO Box 217The Honorable Thomas Wooten  
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Sauk-Suiattle Indian Tribe

  -

Tribal Chairman

Ph: 360-436-0131

Website: http://www.sauk-suiattle.com

Darrington, WA  98241-9824

5318 Chief Brown LaneThe Honorable Nino Maltos  

Shoalwater Bay Indian Tribe

  -

Chairman

Ph: 360-267-6766 Tokeland, WA  98590

PO Box 130The Honorable Quintin Swanson  

Shoshone-Bannock Tribes of the Fort Hall Reservation Fort Hall Housing Authority

Fort Hall, ID  83203

Tribal Chairman

Ph: 208-478-3700

PO Box 306

TDHE:

Website: http://www.shoshonebannocktribes.com Website: http://www2.sbtribes.com/

Fort Hall, ID  83203-8320

PO Box 306The Honorable Nathan Small

Executive Director

Ph: 208-237-1174

Ms. Lorraine Shay

Skokomish Indian Tribe

  -

Tribal Chairman

Ph: 360-426-4232

Website: http://www.skokomish.org

Skokomish Nation, WA  9858

80 N Tribal Center RoadThe Honorable Charles Miller  

Snoqualmie Indian Tribe

  -

Tribal Chairman

Ph: 425-888-6551

Website: http://www.snoqualmtribe.us

Snoqualmie, WA  98065-9806

PO Box 969The Honorable Robert de los Angel  

Spokane Tribe of Indians Spokane Indian Housing Authority

Wellpinit, WA  99040

Tribal Chairman

Ph: 509-458-6500

PO Box 195

TDHE:

Website: https://www.spokaneiha.com/

Wellpinit, WA  99040-9904

PO Box 100The Honorable Greg Abrahamson

Executive Director

Ph: 509-818-1460

Mr. Craig Dougall

Squaxin Island Tribe

  -

Tribal Chairman

Ph: 360-426-9781 Shelton, WA  98584-9858

10 SE Squaxin LaneThe Honorable Kristopher Klab Pet  

Stillaguamish Tribe of Indians

  -

Tribal Chairman

Ph: 360-652-7362 Arlington, WA  98223-9822

PO Box 277The Honorable Eric White  
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Suquamish Tribe

  -

Tribal Chairman

Ph: 360-598-3311 Suquamish, WA  98392-9839

PO Box 498The Honorable Leonard Forsman  

Swinomish Indian Tribal Community Swinomish Housing Authority

La Conner, WA  98257-9825

Tribal Chairman

Ph: 360-466-4081

PO Box 677

TDHE:

Website: http://www.swinomish-nsn.gov Website: http://www.swinomish-nsn.gov/resources/housing.aspx

La Conner, WA  98257-9825

11404 Moorage WayThe Honorable Steve Edwards

Executive Director - Interim

Ph: 360-466-3163

Mr. Mike Bazan

Tulalip Tribes of Washington

  -

Tribal Chairwoman

Ph: 360-716-4000

Website: http://www.tulaliptribes-nsn.gov

Tulalip, WA  98271-9827

6406 Marine DriveThe Honorable Terri Gobin  

Upper Skagit Indian Tribe

  -

Tribal Council Chair

Ph: 360-854-7000

Website: https://upperskagittribe-nsn.gov/

Sedro Woolley, WA  98284-9

25944 Community Plaza WayThe Honorable Marilyn Scott  
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